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1

CONVENE:

1:37 p.m.

2

PRESENT:

Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember
Councilmember

EXCUSED:

Councilmember Michelle Anderson, Member

STAFF:

Tamara R. Koller, Legislative Analyst
Camille Sakamoto, Committee Secretary

ADMIN. :

Agnes M. Hayashi, Community Development Block
Grant Program Manager, CDBG,
Office of the Mayor
Kalbert K. Young, Director, Department of
Finance
Greg King, Central Purchasing Agent,
Department of Finance
Milton M. Arakawa, Director, Department of
Public Works and Environmental Management
Brian T. Moto, Corporation Counsel,
Department of the Corporation Counsel

OTHERS:

Tony Krieg, President and CEO, Hale Makua
(Item No. 30)

CHAIR KANE:

(Gavel) .

3
4

5

Dain P. Kane, Chair
G. Riki Hokama, Vice-Chair
Robert Carroll, Member
Jo Anne Johnson, Member
Danny A. Mateo, Member
Michael J. Molina, Member
Joseph Pontanilla, Member
Charmaine Tavares, Member

6

7
8
9

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17

I'd like to call to order the

18

Council's Budget and Finance Committee meeting for

19

Tuesday, June 14th, 2005.

20

Good afternoon, Members.

For the record, we

21

have all members, with the exception of

22

Ms. Anderson, who is excused for the time being.

23

Members, we have four items on our agenda this

24

afternoon.

25

Community Development Block Grant office and a

The first two have to do with the
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1

couple of projects, but before we move forward,

2

we'll see if we have anybody who's here to provide

3

any testimony, public testimony.

4

signed up, Members, because it seems we're going to

5

be moving forward on a couple of these resolutions

6

pretty timely, without objections, we'll go ahead

7

and close public testimony.

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

9

CHAIR KANE:

10
11

No objections.

Okay, thank you.

Members, we'll close public

testimony for this afternoon.
ITEM NO. 30:

12
13

Seeing nobody

CHAIR KANE:

RESOLUTION NO. 04-48 (HALE MAROA KAHULUI
RESIDENTIAL DINING ROOM CDBG PROJECT)
(C.C. No. 05-202)

Directing your attention to your binders,

14

Item No. 30, Resolution No. 04-48, the Hale Makua

15

Kahului residential dining room CDBG project.

16

us this afternoon we do have our coordinator from

17

the office, if we can open it up with a few remarks.

18

Ms. Hayashi.

19

MS. HAYASHI:

With

Thank you, Budget Chair Kane and Members of

20

the Budget and Finance Committee.

The matter before

21

you, which is Item BF-30, is submitted for the

22

Council's consideration and approval for the

23

Resolution No. 04-48 entitled Amending Resolution

24

No. 04-48 to Revise the Scope of the Hale Makua

25

Kahului Residential Dining Room Project for the
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Community Development Block Grant Program.
Very simply what this is is your

2
3

consideration to allow for these changes to reflect

4

a change in project scope as it was initially

5

introduced from new construction of the dining room

6

to rehabilitation of existing square footage,

7

this is to ensure that the Federal and County

8

records and documents that we maintain by the CDBG

9

office accurately reflect the activity of the

10
11

project as funded by CDBG.
CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

12

for Ms. Hayashi?

13

Mr. Mateo.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

and

Thank you.

Members, are there any questions
Yes, Mr. Hokama,

followed by

I refer to the April 29th letter to
In it, in his

15

you, Ms. Hayashi, from Mr. Krieg.

16

fourth paragraph, we are in final construction

17

phases of the 16-bed rehabilitation unit expansion.

18

So since they're in the final construction stages,

19

is this timely notification of the change?

20

I'm going to be honest,

21

processing things.

22

MS. HAYASHI:

Because

I don't like to be rushed in

Just by way of background, Councilmember

23

Hokama, the 16-bed rehabilitation unit expansion is

24

part of this entire project.

25

initiated and prompted all the subsequent work

That actually
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1

that's required on the Hale Makua campus with the

2

facility.

3

expansion, which will support the increased units in

4

beds -- increased bed units, and if I may, Chair

5

Kane,

6

more clarification needed, Councilmember Hokama, we

7

do have Mr. Tony Krieg, who is the President and CEO

8

of Hale Makua, if he would like to add more comments

9

or if I have misunderstand or misrepresented the

10

What we are funding is the dining room

I do have here in the chambers, if there is

answer.

11

CHAIR KANE:

Mr. Hokama.

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

No,

I'm fine with her response at this

13

time, Chairman.

14

the record, what is the request for expeditious

15

processing?

16

MS. HAYASHI:

And again,

Oh, I'm sorry,

just so we're clear for

I misunderstood your first

17

question.

Councilmember Hokama, this -- what we are

18

requesting initially was that in my discussions with

19

Mr. Krieg we were embarking upon the procurement

20

phase, and prior to doing so because -- because we

21

were -- or because Hale Makua's entertaining a

22

change in project scope before even doing that I had

23

advised him that the records had to be changed.

24

in a way what we did was we had to suspend the --

25

initiating the procurement of this project until the
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1

scope was fully authorized.

2

of expediting it, combined with the fact that there

3

was some licensing requirements that he was

4

concerned about, but because this matter is being

5

discussed today, we are comfortable that not too

6

much time is lost and we can continue with the

7

timely completion of the project.

8
9

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Okay.

Well,

So that was the matter

I'm anticipating the

Chair to give us his recommendation which would not

10

include Committee reports to explain the Committee's

11

actions.

12

you.

13
14
15
16

CHAIR KANE:

So I'll leave it at that, Chairman.

Okay, thank you.

Thank

Mr. Mateo, followed by

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

Chairman, thank you.

Ms. Hayashi, good afternoon.

I wanted to get

17

clarification on the grant itself.

18

this particular grant, that was -- that was I guess

19

with the understanding that that monies would go

20

towards the construction of a new dining facility.

21

The scope of the project has now changed where it's

22

no long the construction of a new facility, but the

23

rehabilitation of the existing dining room as they

24

have added square footage to it.

25

new construction, which would be a lot more costly,
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1

how do you -- how are you going to deal with the

2

funds when the new -- when the new request will

3

probably be less in expenditures than if they were

4

to build a new dining room, so how would CDBG -- how

5

are you going to deal with that excess monies

6

probably?

7

MS. HAYASHI:

Okay.

Councilmember Mateo, it is -- as I

8

mentioned, we have not -- the project has not yet

9

gone out to procurement.

Either -- it could be

10

probable, it could be likely, or not likely that it

11

mayor may not cost more or less.

12

until that is determined, you know, we will address

13

that, but typically if that happens, Councilmember

14

Mateo, then what we do is the -- the project is only

15

authorized to expend what is approved.

16

if the actual expenses come out less, then we will

17

only fund up to that point and the rest of the --

18

rest of the available funds, the unspent balances

19

unspent balance will then revert back to the CDBG

20

program.

21

the costs as they are incurred.

22

over the entire amount, so there is controls in that

23

aspect.

Until that --

So if it --

In a manner of paying for projects, we pay

24

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Mateo.

We do not grant

Thank you, Chairman.
Mr. Molina.
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8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Good afternoon, Ms. Hayashi.

I take it that

3

this amended project meets the CDBG requirements and

4

does the -- do they have a new deadline now to

5

encumber the funds or to complete the project and is

6

the -- the cost of the rehabilitation project,

7

instead of the original project, do you anticipate

8

any leftover funds?

9

be used or would that have to be returned?

10

MS. HAYASHI:

Okay.

And if so, how will those funds

Councilmember Molina, to answer your

11

first question, in evaluating the -- Hale Makua's

12

request for a change in project scope, we did review

13

the fact that there was no change in actual

14

objective and there was no change in beneficiaries,

15

as well as the activity remained eligible.

16

as the project met its original objective, there

17

would be no impact.

18

eligibility requirements for project.

19

new change in project scope, it is still an eligible

20

project and does qualify for CDBG funding.

21

As long

There's no violation on -- on
So with this

In regards to your second question, we

22

monitor the project throughout and should in the

23

actual expenditure of the project, if the funds are

24

below the authorized amount of 350,000, we will

25

not -- we will return those funds and they will be
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1

applied to another CDBG -- eligible CDBG project,

2

but we pay for these costs for each project as they

3

are incurred.

4

that only the eligible activities for the authorized

5

project scope is what we expend the CDBG funds on.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

7

CHAIR KANE:

8

9

So we have the controls to make sure

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Thank you, Chair.

Any further questions?

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Agnes, because this rehabilitation

10

unit, you know, is changing slightly and the -- I

11

guess the purpose, you know, where you're not

12

wanting to do a whole new dining room but where

13

you're wanting to do a more intimate setting,

14

according to Mr. Krieg's letter, is that due in part

15

to any findings or any studies or have you had an

16

opportunity to visit with Mr. Krieg about why this

17

is being requested?

18

MS. HAYASHI:

Councilmember Johnson, we did -- we did meet

19

at length -- I did meet at length with Mr. Krieg,

20

and I at this point would probably like to defer to

21

him, because we did talk that this -- the

22

original -- the original location of the new dining

23

room facility would have been in an open area, and

24

to maintain -- my understanding is to maintain, you

25

know, the home atmosphere for the people -- for the
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1

patients that are cared there, that this --

2

rehabilitating existing square footage, which would

3

still meet the needs of the -- with the increased

4

facility would be more in line with that kind of

5

environment, but in terms of what was

6

related to a study or other fundings, if I may, I

7

would like to defer to Mr. Krieg.

8

9
10

CHAIR KANE:

if it was

Before we do that, Ms. Johnson, is it

necessary to have
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I just would like to have him

11

clarify so that I can better understand what they're

12

trying to accomplish, and I think it's also helpful

13

to kind of -- you know, because of the greenhouse

14

concept too, I think it's helpful to at least put

15

that information on the record so people will

16

understand why the scope of it is changing, it's not

17

just financial.

18

CHAIR KANE:

19

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

20
21
22

Okay, thank you.

other members don't object.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Members, any objections to having

Mr. Krieg come forward?

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

CHAIR KANE:

25

So I would appreciate that, if the

No objections.

Okay, thank you.

please come forward.

Mr. Krieg, if you can,

Identify yourself for the
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1

record and perhaps that chart could be perhaps

2

passed around.

3

MR. KRIEG:

I'll point out to it first, but good

4

afternoon.

5

of Hale Makua, Chairman Kane, Councilmen and women.

6

When I pass this around, I just want to point a

7

couple things.

8

green space.

9

are three nursing units in Kahului, and this is a

I am Tony Krieg, Chief Executive Officer

It's a little confusing this is a
When you walk into Hale Makua there

10

wide open space.

11

which are opening tomorrow, by the way

12

moved

13

space to this -- which was a dining room.

14

a dining space before.

15

And because we built 16 beds
we

and we moved to the rehab program from this

The air conditioning,

This was

just because it's

16

really getting hot and we're getting more rehab

17

clients, and it's adjacent to this.

18

to -- and we gave more space here for day health

19

clients.

20

mostly wheelchair bound, and there's a need for this

21

to expand space.

22

replace this dining room space somewhere.

23

our original thought was to build it in this green

24

space, but not only -- a number of people have

25

looked at this and said, you know, we're starting to

So we have

These are folks who come in the day,

So we were going to have to
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1

really -- you know, really make -- really starting

2

to put a lot of stuff on this property and we're

3

beginning to lose the character of this special

4

building.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

MR. KRIEG:

And I think that --

Mr. Carroll, pass that down.
Nursing homes were built from a model that

7

comes from the late 1940s and early 1950s.

8

Basically nursing homes were built in order to take

9

care of elderly people.

And the modern concept back

10

then was that they look and feel like hospitals.

11

if you go into almost any nursing home in the

12

country, you'll find that if you have to be there,

13

you're in a room with an overbed table like a

14

hospital, you have a curtain between you and another

15

person, and if you're in a room with three other

16

people, so you're in a hospital room.

17

people living in these rooms for up to ten years.

18

The average length of stay is about a year and a

19

half.

20

So

You have

And so I think the thinking in the country's

21

beginning to change.

22

stop building nursing homes and start building

23

different environments that really are -- look like

24

homes, but given the fact that we've invested as a

25

community and a country millions of dollars in

Number one, I think we should
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building these hospital-like buildings, we need to

2

start making them be a little bit more home like.

3

Hale Makua Wailuku in Kahului is lucky

4

because my predecessors and trustees that preceded

5

us were fortunate -- and the County was fortunate

6

enough to see that -- give us land so that there is

7

outdoors in the facilities.

8

Hale Makua, you know it's unusual.

9

still when you live in a room, you live in a

10
11

If you've ever been to
But it's

hospital room.
What we want to do is to take the nurses

12

stations on those three units, and they look like a

13

nurse's station in a hospital, and redesign them

14

such that nurses have a space but they become living

15

and dining areas in front of each unit so people

16

have what is starting to be thought of as

17

neighborhoods in the building.

18

from the east unit go to the dining room 150 yards

19

away, you know, if they're lucky.

20

everybody has to get ready to go eat, et cetera,

21

unless they eat in their units, and then many times

22

people eat in their rooms.

23

out eating in a communal kind of setting closer to

24

where they live.

25

Right now people

So there's --

We want to get people

So that was the idea.

We really don't know what it's going to cost
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1

at this point, but as I said, if it costs less, you

2

know that the money will go back.

3

we usually eat -- we usually eat the difference.

4

hope that explains it a little better.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

If it costs more,
I

Ms. Johnson, you have the floor.
Yeah.

No, I really appreciate

7

that, Mr. Krieg, because I think at least it

8

educates us further on some of the needs and some of

9

the changing parameters of your requests so that I'm

10

pleased that you're doing that to respond to those

11

needs.

12

MR. KRIEG:

And if I may, I

just want to give you a heads

13

up, we are talking to various landowners about a new

14

concept in nursing homes, and that they actually

15

look like homes.

16

ten rooms people live in.

17

same folks.

18

who are retiring from the mainland.

19

building them yet, but it's a new concept and we've

20

gotten the State excited about it.

21

require some flexibility on their part as well, so

22

we hope in the next couple years to be talking to

23

you about land and land issues relative to that in

24

the future.

25

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

When you walk into a home, there's
And these are for the

We're not building any for our people
We're not

It's going to

Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE:

We do have Mr. Krieg here.

Any additional

2

questions to his brief presentation, Members?

3

Hearing none.

4

MR. KRIEG:

5

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, sir.

Thank you.
Appreciate it.

Are there any further

6

questions for Ms. Hayashi?

7

Chair's going to call for a very brief recess.

8

We'll reconvene at 2:00 o'clock.

9

RECESS:

Okay, hearing none.

1:54 p.m.

10

RECONVENE:

11

CHAIR KANE:

1:59 p.m.
(Gavel).

Okay, Members, we'll reconvene.

12

Thanks for that brief recess.

13

some clarification on a few items.

14

(Gavel) .

Chair wanted to get

Members, if there's no further questions for

15

Ms. Hayashi with respects to Item No. 30, the

16

Chair's recommendation is to adopt the resolution

17

and file the communication.

18

reporting out a Committee report in this item.

19

Ms. Hayashi's original request had to do with us

20

expediting, but after having a discussion where she

21

understands that we're just going to run it through

22

our normal process, and this would be probably

23

processed in the first meeting in July with the

24

Council Chair's approval.

25

And again, we will be

So with that, Members, we'll go ahead with an
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1

adoption of the resolution and filing of

2

communication.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

4

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

7

So moved.

Second.

Moved and seconded, Members Johnson, Hokama.

Any further discussion, Members?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

Chairman, thank you for your comments

8

in your recommendation.

And I at this time would

9

thank Ms. Hayashi for agreeing to have it processed

10

in our normal manner so that we can have a Committee

11

report that will state the supporting comments of

12

the change of a scope for this project, and I think

13

Mr. Krieg is appreciative -- I'm appreciative of

14

Mr. Krieg's adjustment, how to deal with our elderly

15

residents in our community.

16

all like to have that home feeling, even if we're

17

not at home, in our senior years as we try and take

18

care of our seniors to the best of our abilities,

19

Chairman.

20

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

Thank you, Mr. Hokama.

21

discussion, Members?

22

"aye."

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

24

CHAIR KANE:

I think, you know, we'd

Any further

Hear none.

All in favor,

Aye.

Opposed?

25
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VOTE: AYES:

Councilmembers Carroll, Johnson, Mateo,
Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, Vice-Chair
Hokama, and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Counci~ember Anderson.

2
3
4

5
6

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of resolution and
FILING of communication.

7

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

Excused,

Ms. Anderson.

10

Thank you, Mr. Krieg.

11

MR. KRIEG:

12

CHAIR KANE:

13

ITEM NO. 26:

14
15

Let the record show it's unanimous.

CHAIR KANE:

Aloha.

Thank you.

Appreciate your presence this afternoon.
RESOLUTION NO. 99-59 (DEPARTMENT OF FIRE AND
PUBLIC SAFETY MOLOKAI CDSG PROJECT)
(C.C. No. 05-143)
Members, Chair will direct the attention of

16

the Committee to Item No. 26.

17

note that on your desk you should have a revised

18

resolution that has been handed out by Corporation

19

Counsel, Mr. Moto, which is being handed out now,

20

and with that we'll go ahead.

21

receiving that, I'll give the floor to Ms. Hayashi

22

to provide us with comment on BF-26, Resolution No.

23

99-59 with respects to the Department of Fire and

24

Public Safety Molokai CDBG project.

25

MS. HAYASHI:

Thank you, Chair Kane.

Members, I will also

While you're

Ms. Hayashi.

Similar to Item
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1

BF-30, the previous item, BF-26, this matter is also

2

in regards to amending a prior resolution, and this

3

is Resolution No. 99-59, and purpose of this is to

4

reflect a change in location of this equipment, this

5

fire apparatus to more -- to better and more

6

suitably address the needs of the Molokai community.

7

Thank you.

8
9

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, Members.

We've done this already

on another item, so we're just -- it's cleaning

10

house issue, if you will.

11

it to the whole island, since they qualify as an

12

island, for CDBG status.

13

comments before the Chair provides a recommendation?

14

Hearing none.

15

So we're just broadening

Okay, any questions or

Members, the revision, as you will note, is

16

we're -- and I believe this is at Mr. Hokama's

17

request, and the Chair appreciates it.

18

actually making the note under the be it resolved

19

that shows the actual language change, instead of it

20

being in narrative form.

21

actually going to be listed.

22

the Chair's recommendation is to adopt the revised

23

resolution and filing of the said communication.

24

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

25

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

We are

We're doing it how it's
With that, Members,

So moved.
Second.
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CHAIR KANE:

Okay, everybody moving, and everybody

2

seconding.

No.

3

move, since I heard you, and Member Mateo, second.

4

Discussion?

5

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

6

CHAIR KANE:

7

Member Tavares, I'll give you the

You gotta talk loud.

Hearing none.

"aye."

8

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

9

CHAIR KANE:

10

VOTE: AYES:

Opposed?
Counci~ers Carroll, Johnson, Mateo,
Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, Vice-Chair
Hokama, and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Counci~ember Anderson.

11
12
13
14
15

Members, all in favor, say

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :
MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of resolution and
FILING of communication.

16
17
18

CHAIR KANE:

Let the record show it's unanimous, one

excused, Ms. Anderson.

19

Thank you, Ms. Hayashi.

20

Thank you, Mr. Moto, for providing the

21
22

revision.
ITEM NO. 14:

23
24
25

CHAIR KANE:

CONTRACT NO. C3418 FOR CONSTRUCTION OF KIHEI
BIKEWAY AT PI'IKEA AVENUE, KIHEI (GOODFELLOW
BROS., INC.) (Contract No. C3418)

Members, let's move forward to BF-14,

Contract No. C4 -- C3418 for construction of Kihei
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1

bikeway at Pi'ikea Avenue, Kihei.

And this is a

2

Goodfellow Brothers, Incorporated contract.

3

Members, the Committee is in receipt of the

4

contract, which was requested I believe at Council

5

for us to refer to the Committee, and I think it's

6

Member Pontanilla who chairs the Public Works

7

Committee, asked -- made the request.

8

have -- we had Mr. Arakawa, our Director from the

9

Public Works, here, but he's not here at the moment,

I think we

10

but nevertheless, Staff I believe is passing out a

11

copy of the notice to bidders that gives us a

12

breakdown of the project request.

13
14
15

Mr. Pontanilla, any questions or comments
that you'd like to make at this time?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

The reason

16

why I called for this contract is that when I did

17

look at the funding source of the project is

18

indicated Kihei bikeway, part of the funding source

19

was for I guess constructing -- constructing

20

reclaimed water system pipeline that's going to be

21

placed on the ground along that route, and that's

22

the reason -- and, you know, thank you for the

23

handout.

24

the constructing of the reclaimed water system.

25

my question at the time was in regards to the

You know, the handout clearly point out
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funding source.

2

CHAIR KANE:

3

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

4

CHAIR KANE:

5
6

Very good.
And it's very clear now.

And we're clear.

questions?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Are there any additional

And -- yes, Mr. Hokama, go ahead.
Just a comment, Chairman, and I

7

appreciate your -- your support for this.

8

you know, we have continually asked that Finance or

9

the other appropriate committees clearly state --

Members,

10

instead of just putting, you know,

93108, as an

11

example, which may not even be an appropriate

12

account number, but just account numbers, that what

13

would be helpful is if they would also include the

14

verbiage of the specific account that would provide

15

the funding for these contracts.

16

And as the notice

notification of bidders

17

-- to bidders, you know, it answered

18

Mr. Pontanilla's question about why are we using the

19

reclaimed water system financial account.

20

would again ask, Chairman, if you would consider

21

maybe at this time just to send a letter and see if

22

Finance can assist us in -- you know, since they

23

gotta earmark the account anyway by putting the

24

account number to maybe just add on the appropriate

25

account title at the same time, Chairman.
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CHAIR KANE:

Thank you, and as you were finishing up on

2

your comments, Mr. Hokama -- and the Chair

3

recognizes -- and we'll have a letter sent over to

4

the Finance Director, who is also here this

5

afternoon, Mr. Young, and with us this afternoon is

6

also Mr. Arakawa of the Public Works Department, our

7

Director, and in a nutshell to the two directors is

8

the reason that this was brought here is because

9

there wasn't clarity as to the funding sources with

10

respects to this contract.

11

due diligence.

12

notice to bidders, and within that notice it is

13

clearly stated.

14

better idea of the contracts with more accurate

15

listings of what the project is about, and we'll get

16

that letter sent out to the directors.

17

questions for Director Arakawa, who's here with us

18

this afternoon?

19

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

20

CHAIR KANE:

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

So we wanted to do our

However, we do have a copy of the

So hopefully we can get maybe a

Any

Mr. Hokama.

Just a comment, Chairman --

Proceed.
to our directors.

I

just wanted to

22

give my appreciation that because there's some

23

cooperativeness between the departments in trying to

24

see where we can combine projects and just do it one

25

time.

Obviously it would have been disappointing to
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1

have the bikeway constructed and then Public Works

2

comes in, digs it up, to put in the reclaimed water

3

system and then, you know, again, we've talked about

4

this in budget deliberations and I'm just -- I just

5

can say that I appreciate the efforts of these

6

departments, Parks and Recreation, Public Works,

7

Finance, and others who were involved that obviously

8

our comments are taken to heart and it's much

9

appreciated, Chairman.

10

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

11

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you.

Ms. Johnson.
I just wanted to clarify, because

12

I had gone to the, you know, dedication, but a

13

comment was made, and perhaps you can clarify,

14

Milton, that this was one of the -- I guess it's the

15

first project that's going to be utilizing reclaimed

16

water in South Maui or one of the first;

17

true or are there other projects that are utilizing

18

reclaimed water in South Maui?

19

MR. ARAKAWA:

is that

Councilmember Johnson, actually there are a

20

number of other projects which already utilize

21

reclaimed water, and the reclaimed waterline extends

22

from our treatment plant and it extends mauka on the

23

North-South Collector Road right-of-way and it ends

24

right at the north service entrance of the Pi'ilani

25

Shopping Center.

So this line would be -- this
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1

project will extend that line further north to

2

Waipuilani Road, and we already have a section of

3

the line from the North-South Collector Road going

4

makai on Waipuilani Road to South Kihei Road, and

5

further beyond that for an extended on South Kihei

6

Road further north, so ...

7

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I really appreciate that

8

clarification, because I didn't think that the

9

comment that the person was making was exactly

10

accurate, so I wanted to make sure from my own

11

purposes that I didn't repeat something that wasn't

12

true, but I think that it's good that we know that

13

now this project is actually going to help to make

14

other possibilities in terms of other people

15

utilizing reclaimed water.

16

that, but thank you very much.

17

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

So I'm really glad for

Any further questions, comments

18

for the Director?

Hearing none.

19

recommendation, Members, after discussion is the

20

filing of Contract No. C3418.

21

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

22

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

24

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

25

CHAIR KANE:

Chair's

So moved.
No objections.

Second.
Second.

Okay, it's move and seconded, Hokama,
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Johnson.

Discussion?

2

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

3

CHAIR KANE:

4

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

VOTE: AYES:

Hearing none.

9

10
11

12
13
14

All in favor, say "aye."

Opposed?

7
8

No discussion.

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Counci~ers Carroll, Johnson, Mateo,
Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, Vice-Chair
Hokama, and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Counci1member Anderson.

MOTION CARRIED.
Recommending FILING of contract.

ACTION:

CHAIR KANE:

Let the record show unanimous.

Member

Anderson excused.
ITEM NO. 32:

CONTRACT NO. C3439 (HT&T HAWAII LLC, DBA
HT&T TRUCK CENTER; DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC
WORKS AND ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT)
(Contract No. C3439)

CHAIR KANE:

Okay, Members, our final item, BF-32, in your

15
16
17
18

binders.

Members, this item, Contract 3439 -- C3439

19

between the County of Maui and HT&T Hawaii LLC, DBA

20

HT&T Truck Center is to provide one 2005 Peterbilt

21

Model 335 with a Vac-Con Model V390SH combination

22

pressure vacuum/sewer cleaner to the Department of

23

Public Works and Environmental Management.

24

request was made by Committee Member Pontanilla, who

25

chairs the Public Works Department -- Committee.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

Again, you

3

know, I pulled this contract to get some

4

clarification in regards to the truck that was

5

ordered.

6

the flooding control -- temporary flooding control

7

measures for island of Maui.

8

we had budgeted for a water master truck, which had

9

a capability of sucking up like 4,000 gallons of

If this is the truck that was ordered for

Members, back in 2004

10

water.

11

you know, provide some clarification in regards to

12

the truck that was ordered on this particular

13

contract and the request that was made on our 2004

14

budget, you know, the difference or if this is the

15

same truck for that flood control project that we

16

had budgeted for.

17

CHAIR KANE:

18

MR. ARAKAWA:

And if I can have the Public Works Director,

Mr. Arakawa.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.

The truck that is on

19

order right now is a, you know, combination pressure

20

vacuum sewer cleaner, and the truck contains a 1,000

21

gallon vacuum tank.

22

suck out debris of flood waters that would be

23

needed.

24

potable water tank which has a jetting system and

25

it's primarily used for cleaning obstructions or

And that's basically used to

And it also has a separate 300 gallon
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1

sand, say, from culverts to clear the culverts.

2

that was what was ordered.

So

The water master tanker truck that, at least

3
4

we're aware of, was slightly bigger.

5

3,000 gallon tank size, but that truck is basically

6

a water tanker where you fill the water at the top

7

of the truck and it's used for -- can be used for

8

things like water supply in the case of fighting

9

fires or for like things like dust control.

10

It's like a

So it's for different purposes that that

11

water master tanker truck would be used for.

12

it wouldn't be used for pumping out flood waters.

13

It doesn't have that capability, and so that's why

14

we ordered this vacuum assisted truck.

15

intent was basically to try to provide assistance

16

for pumping out flood areas, like, you know, Aleo

17

Place or other low lying areas that get flooded

18

during rain storms.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Like

Because the

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you for that information.

21

I think when we sent the proposal to you folks in

22

2004, at that time the recommendation was to

23

purchase this water master truck and it was told to

24

us that it would vacuum flooding waters.

25

reason why we went for the bigger truck is because
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1

of the capacity that water that could be sucked up.

2

What I'm hearing now is something totally different

3

where this particular truck that was provided to us

4

back in 2004 doesn't do the function that we were

5

hopefully, you know, would have done the trick in

6

regards to flooding areas, especially for Aleo

7

Place.

8

MR. ARAKAWA:

9

Council Member, I'm not certain what

correspondence you're referring to, but, you know,

10

if that's what we told you, apparently that was

11

incorrect information.

12

Highways Division folks and that's basically the

13

information that we got, that the water master

14

tanker is basically like a water wagon truck.

15

not a vacuum type of truck.

16

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I did check with our

It's

I'd just like to read you

17

whatever I have.

18

suction capabilities but it takes 15 to 20 minutes

19

to fill the 4,000 gallons and 20 minutes to empty.

20

So with the suction capabilities I don't know if

21

that had triggered the request for this type of

22

truck with the capacity, but if you say that this

23

truck

24

mention, yeah,

25

sucking water.

The 4,000 gallon tanker has direct

that the water master truck is what you
I can see that it's not suitable for
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Mr. Arakawa.
That's the information we have,

3

Councilmember Pontanilla.

4

mention that the truck -- the vacuum truck is on

5

order and the time of performance to receive the

6

truck is 300 days, which would bring us to about

7

January of next year, but also I know this primary

8

concern of the Council was to address flooding

9

issues near Aleo Place.

10

I would also like to

There are a couple of other items which our

11

Department has been following up on to address that

12

issue, one of which is the construction of injection

13

wells nearby to provide additional capacity, and

14

also with that we're going to be constructing a

15

force main which would allow the pumping of the

16

waters away from that end of the cul-de-sac.

17

the pump itself is on order as well, which we

18

anticipate that we should receive during the latter

19

part of this year as well.

20

the injection wells plus the force main can be in

21

place somewhere around the last quarter of this year

22

or the first quarter of next year so that the whole

23

system can be operational.

24
25

And

And we're hoping that

And separate from that we also have the drain
line improvements which we are proceeding on.
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1

have selected a planning and design consultant, and

2

they also need to do an environmental assessment on

3

that issue.

4

which would be routed from that Aleo Place low lying

5

area to Kahului Community Center.

6

anticipate that the planning and design will take

7

about a year, and this also we need an EA, and then

8

we'd have to come back to the Council for the

9

construction funding.

Basically we're looking at a drain line

And so we

And then if we receive the

10

construction funding, then we should probably be

11

finishing in another nine months to a year after

12

that.

13
14

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Thank you, Chair.

I'm pretty

satisfied with that response.

15

CHAIR KANE:

Thank you.

16

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

Mr. Hokama.

So just so we're clear, Mr. Director,

17

the funds that we -- and again, you know, if I can

18

recall while in 2004 I believe the Administration

19

was proposing two to three additional dry wells for

20

Aleo Place.

21

appropriate to, one, take the short-term interim

22

solution of that 4,000 gallon pumper, suction pumper

23

and work on a permanent solution, which is the

24

redirecting of water which you've already made

25

comment to.

Budget Committee felt it was more
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Okay, this afternoon now you tell us you're

1

2

buying this thousand gallon combination vacuum pump

3

Peterbilt Truck.

4

Department to buy the so-called tanker, then?

5

MR. ARAKAWA:

There is no intention for the

Well, the tanker that we are aware of, as

6

far as this particular brand, this water master

7

tanker truck, is basically for -- used for a

8

different purpose than what, you know, we would want

9

to use it for, which would be basically to suck out

10
11

flood waters.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

You know, all I can say is I

12

appreciate the -- Mr. Pontanilla requesting this

13

contract's review and your comments this afternoon,

14

Mr. Director, because I think the people in the

15

community and those in West Maui that may be a

16

benefit of this new equipment that will be coming

17

shortly, at least we can provide a current and

18

accurate status to those concerned people in areas.

19

One thing, though, for me, I think, you know,

20

budget is critical.

We rely on a lot of the verbal

21

responses we get during budget deliberations,

22

Mr. Chairman, and obviously we've had some

23

miscommunication of what we as the Council members

24

had envisioned we're authorizing for purchase by the

25

Department and what the Department understood is
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1

obviously two different things.

2

Department can again continue to give us this type

3

of updates.

4

your status on the overall situation, Mr. Arakawa.

5

Thank you.

6

MR. ARAKAWA:

So maybe the

I find it very helpful and I appreciate

You know, Councilmember Hokama, I appreciate

7

your support of our Department, and if we did make

8

an error in representing facts to the Council, you

9

know, I apologize for that, but certainly we want to

10

work cooperatively with the Council in trying to

11

address the needs of the community.

12

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

13

CHAIR KANE:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

15
16

Thank you, Mr. Director.

Thank you.

Mr. Mateo.

Chairman, thank you.

Mr. Director, this truck I can assume is
going to be located in the Central area, Maui?

17

MR. ARAKAWA:

That's correct.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

And when it's not raining and

19

there's no flooding, is there a use for this vehicle

20

as well?

21

MR. ARAKAWA:

There is a use in the sense that a number of

22

times during dry periods the outlets for streams get

23

plugged and behind the plug there's usually standing

24

water, and so occasionally we have received

25

complaints of the odor from this standing water and
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1

the pumpers are used to basically pump out these

2

stagnant areas and try to alleviate some of the odor

3

in that fashion.

4

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:

5

CHAIR KANE:

6

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Any further questions for the

Director?
Mr. Arakawa, so is it the understanding of

7

8

the Department that

or let me rephrase.

Ordering

9

the 1,000 gallon tanker was initiated because of the

10

discussion in 2004 with respects to flooding

11

specifically with Aleo Place?

12

ordering of -- or specking out this particular

13

truck, a thousand gallon and its effectiveness in

14

dealing with alleviating flood water situations?

15
16
17

MR. ARAKAWA:

What drove the

Yes, that equipment purchase was spurred by

the discussion at Aleo Place.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

So the second part of the question was

18

how effective is this equipment going to be in light

19

of our experiences many times with Aleo Place, as an

20

example, when that place, once the road above it

21

fills up and everything just comes down, that road,

22

what is it going to do?

23

MR. ARAKAWA:

The pumper basically will have just a

24

thousand gallons.

Even if you order the 3,000

25

gallon or anything bigger, the volume of flooding
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1

that takes place is bigger than that, the magnitude

2

is greater than, you know, 3,000 gallons, but it is

3

a good stopgap measure.

4

deterrent will be that force main which would be put

5

in, and once the pump arrives, when there is a

6

flooding situation, the crews basically have to go

7

down there, connect up the pump, and then pump the

8

flood waters away.

9

interim solution prior to the actual permanent drain

10
11

The main I think interim

I mean that will be the main

line being put in.
CHAIR KANE:

Okay.

Any further questions?

Hearing none.

12

Members, the Chair's recommendation is to file

13

Contract C3439.

14

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:

16

CHAIR KANE:

17

So moved.
Second.

Moved and seconded, Hokama, Tavares.

Discussion?

Hearing none.

18

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.

19

CHAIR KANE:

20

VOTE: AYES:

Opposed?

21
22

23
24
25

All in favor, say "aye."

NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:
EXC. :

Councilmembers Carroll, Johnson, Mateo,
Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, Vice-Chair
Hokama, and Chair Kane.
None.
None.
None.
Councilmember Anderson.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending FILING of contract.
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CHAIR KANE:

Let the record show unanimous, Member

Anderson excused.
Members, we have no further business for the

3
4

Budget and Finance Committee.

5

This meeting for June -- what is it, 15th today,

6

Members?

7

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

8

CHAIR KANE:

9

ADJOURN:

Time now is 2:25.

14th.

14th, June 14th, 2005 is adjourned.

2:26 p.m.

10
11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25
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7
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8
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9
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10
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11
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12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13
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14
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15
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